Governor’s Office of Bomeland Security
and Emergency Preparedness
State of Louisiana

JOHN BEL EDWARDS
GOVERNOR

CASEY TINGLE
DIRECTOR

January, 31, 2022

To Whom It May Concern:

Due to Covid-19, all UCG meeting were held via teleconference beginning October 12,
2021 until January 2022. The meetings were held on Wednesday and Friday of each
week.

Sincerely,

Casey Tingle L/

7667 INDEPENDENCE BOULEVARD ® BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70806 ® (225) 925-7500  (225) 925-7501
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER



Toni Rochelle

From: Casey Tingle

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 11.06 AM

To: GOHSEP-UCG@listserv.dea.la.gov

Subject: UCG Teleconference, Wednesday, October 27, 10:00 AM

Governor Edwards will conduct a UCG teleconference Wednesday, October 27, at 10:00 AM to discuss response and
recovery activities for Hurricane Ilda.

Those participating on the call must ensure a copy of the brief is emailed to Alicia (Alicia. Williams@Ia.gov) by 8:00 AM
to ensure all information is included in the Governor’s briefing book. Due to time considerations, we may not call on
everyone to brief.

Everyone should participate remotely unless you have been asked to attend in-person.

Topic: Louisiana Unified Command Group (UCG) Meeting
Time: Oct 27, 2021 10:00 AM Central Time (US and Canada)

Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android:
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89719340091?pwd=a314UGZwTDZ2cm9pcE50dXN6ZkhRZz09
Password: 730572

Or Telephone: 215 861 0692
Conference code: 186142



Toni Rochelle

From: Casey Tingle

Sent: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 12:30 PM

To: GOHSEP-UCG®@listserv.doa.la.gov

Subject: UCG Teleconference, Wednesday, November 3, 10:00 AM

We will conduct a UCG teleconference Wednesday, November 3, at 10:00 AM to discuss response and recovery
activities for Hurricane Ida.

Those participating on the call must ensure a copy of the brief is emailed to Alicia (Alicia.Williams@la.gov) by 8:00 AM
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
Time: Nov 3, 2021 10:00 AM Central Time (US and Canada)

Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android:
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/889377032757pwd=Z2 INTDdpY I BEcDBYdkpEM 1 YrOTRGdz09
Password: 091445

Or Telephone: 215 861 0692
Conference code: 186142



Toni Rochelle

From: Christina Dayries

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 1:34 PM
To: Toni Rochelle

Subject: UCG at 1pm via zoom tomorrow
Thanks,

Christina Dayries

Deputy Director, Chief of Staff

Governor's Office of Homeland Security
and Emergency Preparedness

(225) 358.5599 — Office
(225) 247.0797 — Cell
Christina.Dayries@]la.gov
www.gohsep.la.gov




